
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL 
COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 
FIRST YEAR : THIRD SESSION 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE ET SOCIAL 

PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 
PREMIERE ANNEE : TROISIEME SESSION 

Fifth and sixth meetings 
21 September 1946 

No.3 

Cinquieme et sixieme seances 
21 septembre 1946 

Lake Success 
New York 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Fifth meeting 
Page 

12. Recommendation of the General As
sembly to authorize the Council to request 
advisory opinions of the International 
Court of Justice..................... 37 

13. Additional agenda items. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37 

14. Expenses of commissions ... 0.......... 40 

Sixth meeting 

15. Expenses of commissions (continuation of 
the discussion) 0 • 0 0 • 0 0 0 0 0 ••• o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 .42 

16. United States delegation's revised draft 
resolution for the establishment of com-
mittee of co-ordination 0 •••••••••••••• 43 

17. Proposal by the Belgian Government re-
garding the national Red Cross Societies. 43 

18. Procedure relating to the report of the 
Interim Sub-Commission on Devastated 
Areas 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .... 0 0 ........... 44 

Documents 
Annex 

The following documents relevant to the fifth 
and sixth meetings appear in Supplement 
No. 2, First Year, Third Session: 

Draft resolution recommending that the 
General Assembly authorize the Coun
cil to request advisory opinions of the 
International Court of Justice (docu-
ment E/131) 0 0 • 0 ••••••••••• 0 0 •• 0 • 3 

Expenses of commissions and sub-com-
missions (document E/145) .... 0 • • • 4 

Summary record of the first meeting of 
the Joint Committee on Composition 
of Commissions (document E/JC/1) . 0 4a 

United States delegation: revised draft 
resolution regarding co-ordination 
(document E/62jRev.1) ....... 0 0 • 0 5 

Belgian proposal concerning the national 
Red Cross Societies (document E/149) . 6 

TABLE DES MA TIERES 

Cinquieme seance 
Pag~s 

12. Recommandation a I' Assemblee generale 
d'autoriser le Conseil a demander des avis 
consultatifs a Ia Cour internationale de 
Justice ................. 0........... 37 

13. Nouvelles questions a inscrire a l'ordre du 
jour , .. 0........................... 37 

14. Depenses des commissions .......... 0. 0 40 

15. 

16. 

17. 

Sixieme seance 

Depenses des commission (suite de Ia dis-
cussion) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42 
Proposition de Ia delegation des Etats
Unis d'Amerique concernant Ia creation 
d'un comite de coordination. . . . . . . . . . . 43 
Proposition du Gouvernement beige con
cernant les societes nationales de Ia Croix-
Rouge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43 

18. Procedure concernant le rapport de Ia 
S?us-~ommission temporaire des regions 
devastees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44 

Documents 

Les documents suivants, se rapportant aux 
cinquieme et sixieme seances, figurent au 
Supplement No 2, Premiere An nee, 
Troisieme Session: 

Projet de resolution recommandant que 
l' Assemblee generale autorise le Con
seil a demander des avis consultatifs a 
Ia Cour internationale de Justice 
(document E/131) . OoO 0 o• o• o• .00 0 0 3 

Depenses des commissions et sous-commis-
sions (document E/145) .......... 0. 4 

Prod:s-verbal de Ia premiere seance de 
Ia Commission mixte chargee de Ia 
composition des commissions ( docu
ment E/JC/1) .. 0 0 •• 0 • • • • • • • • • • • • • 4a 

Delegation des Etats-Unis: projet revise 
de resolution sur Ia coordination ( docu-
ment Ej62jRev.1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

Proposition beige concernant les societes 
nationales de Ia Croix-Rouge ( docu-
ment E/149) .. 0 0 •• 0 • •••• 0 •• 0 • 0. 0 0 6 



UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

NATIONS UNIES 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE 

ET SOCIAL 
-- · .. -·-----------------------.------------

OFFICIAL RECORDS PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 

FIRST YEAR THIRD SESSION PREMIERE ANNEE TROISIEME SESSION 

FIFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Saturday, 21 September 1946, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Dr. Andrija STAMPAR (Yugoslavia) 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, Co
lombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, France, Greece, 
India, Lebanon, Norway, Peru, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet So
cialist Republics, United Kingdom, United 
States of America, Yugoslavia. 

12. Recommendation to the General As
sembly to authorize the Council to request 
advisory opinions of the International 

Court of Justice (document E/131)* 
The CHAIRMAN opened the meeting and said 

that the present session of the Economic and 
Social Council would come to an end on Mon
day, 30 September 1946. Next week's programme 
would accordingly be a very heavy one. He then 
turned to the first item on the agenda: Recom
mendation to the General Assembly to authorize 
the Council to request advisory opinions of the 
International Court of Justice. 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) asked for the deletion of the following 
portion of paragraph 3 of this document: from 
"In all of the draft agreements" down to: 
"specialized agencies inter se.JJ Those two sen
tences were, he thought, superfluous. 

Dec·ision: The resolution, as amended, was 
adopted. 

13. Additional agenda items (document 
E/152) 

The CHAIRMAN then opened the discussion on 
the new items to be placed on the Council's 
agenda. 

• g.,., Annex 3. 

CINQUIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le samedi 21 septembre 1946, a 10 h. 30. 

President: Dr Andrija STAMPAR (Yougoslavie) 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Belgique, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, 
Cuba, Tchecoslovaquie, France, Grece, lnde, 
Liban, Norvege, Perou, Republique socialiste 
sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique, Yougoslavie. 

12. Recommandation a I'Assemblee gene
role d'autoriser le Conseil a demander des 
avis consultatifs a Ia Cour internationale 

de Justice (document E/131)* 
Le PRESIDENT ouvre la seance et declare que 

la session actuelle du Conseil economique et socjal 
prendra fin le lundi 30 septembre 1946. En con
sequence, le programme de la semaine prochaine 
sera extremement charge. Le President passe en
suite au premier point de l'ordre du jour: 
Recommandation a 1' Assemblee generale d'auto
riser le Conseil a demander des avis consultatifs 
ala Cour internationale de Justice. 

M. F:EoNov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande la suppression, au 
paragraphe 3 de ce document, de la partie du 
texte commen~ant par "Dans tous les projets de 
convention" et se terminant par "institutions 
specialisees". Ces deux phrases, a son avis, sont 
superflues. 

Decision: La resolution, ainsi amendee, est 
adoptee. 

13. Nouvelles questions a inscrire a l'ordre 
du jour (document E/ 152) 

Le PRESIDENT passe ensuite a la discussion des 
nouveaux points a mettre a l'ordre du jour du 
Conseil. 

*Voir Annex"' 3. 



(a) Delegation of Czechoslovakia: proposal 
concerning the restoration of Czechoslovakia's 

Danubian vessels (document E I 121 ) 

Decision: This proposal was placed on the 
agenda. 

(b) Delegation of Lebanon: proposed resolution 
on a World Statistical Congress to be held under 
the aegis of the Economic and Social Council 

(document E/133) 

Decision: This proposal was placed on the 
agenda. 
(c) Proposal by the United States Government 
for a Conference on Resource Conservation and 

Utilization (document E/139) 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that while he had no objection to 
the discussion of this question, which seemed to 
him of great importance, he asked the Council 
to give the interested Governments time to study 
this proposal and consequently to postpone its 
discussion until the next session. 

Mr. PARODI (France) regretted his inability to 
express any opinion on the matter because he had 
not received a French translation of the Ameri
<:an text. 

The representatives of PERU, GREECE and 
CHILE supported the American representative's 
proposal, and requested that the question should 
be placed on the agenda and that the Council 
should consider the possibility of convening a 
conference. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that, under the 
Council's rules of procedure, a conference could 
not be convened without first consulting the Gov
ernments of the member States. 

He suggested that the matter should be held 
over until the next session, and that, in the mean
time, the views of the various Governments with 
regard to the proposed conference should be as
certained. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
urged that the proposal be placed on the agenda 
and a preliminary discussion opened. The repre
sentative for INDIA supported this request. 

Mr. PARODI (France) , referring to the propo
sals made by the representatives of the United 
States and India, said that there seemed to be no 
objection to placing this question provisionally 
on the agenda, as this would enable Govern
ments to be consulted, a point on which the 
Soviet representative had very properly laid 
great stress. 

The CHAIRMAN, summing up the discussion, 
noted that three proposals had been submitted. 
The first proposal, made by the Soviet delegation, 
was to postpone the question until the next ses
sion so as to give the representatives time to 
consult their Governments. The second proposal 
was to place this item on the agenda with a view 

38 

a) Delegation de la Tchecoslovaquie: proposi
tion concernant la restitution des bateaux tcheco
slovaques naviguant sur le Danube (document 

E/121) 

Decision: La mise a l' ordre du jour de cette 
proposition est adoptee. 

b) Delegation du Liban: pro jet de resolution 
concernant ['organisation d'un congres mondial 
de la statistique sous les auspices du Conseil 

economique et social (document El 133) 

Decision: La mise a l'ordre du jour de cette 
proposition est adoptee. 
c) Proposition du Gouvernement des Etats 
Unis d'Amerique concernant /'organisation d'une 
conference sur ['utilisation et la conservation des 

ressources mondiales (document E I 139) 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) declare qu'il n'a pas d'objections 
a Ia discussion de cette question qu'il estime tres 
importante. II demande au Conseil d'accorder 
le temps necessaire aux Gouvernements interesses 
pour leur permettre d'etudier cette proposition, 
et en consequence, d'en reporter Ia discussion a 
Ia prochaine session. 

M. PARODI (France) regrette de ne pouvoir 
cmettre une opinion sur la question, faute d'avoir 
eu nne traduction fran~_;aise du texte americain. 

Les representants du PERou, de Ia GRECE et du 
CHILI appuient Ia proposition du representant 
americain et demandent que Ia question soit mise 
a l'ordre du jour et que le Conseil ~tudie le 
moyen de convoquer une conference. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que, d'apres les 
regles du Conseil, il est impossible de convoquer 
une conference sans avoir, au prealable, consulte 
les Gouvernements des Etats membres. 

II suggere de reserver Ia question pour la ses
sion prochaine et d'obtenir, dans l'intervalle, des 
eclaircissements sur !'attitude des divers Gou
vernements au sujet du projet de conference. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) d('
mande que 1a proposition soit inscrite a l'ordrr: 
du jour et que I' on procede a une discussion pre
liminaire. Le representant de l'INnE appuie cette 
demande. 

M. PARODI (France) reprenant les propositions 
des representants des Etats-Unis et de l'Inde, 
declare qu'il ne semble pas y avoir d'objection 
a inscrire d'une fac;on provisoire cette question a 
l'ordre du jour, puisque cette inscription permet
trait Ia consultation des Gouvernements, a 
laquelle tient tres justement le representant de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

Le PRESIDENT, resumant le debat, note que 
trois propositions ont ete emises. Le premier 
point de vue, exprime par Ia d8egation de 
l'URSS, consiste a remettre Ia question a Ia 
prochaine session, pour donner aux repn!sentants 
le temps de consulter leurs Gouvernements. Le 
deuxieme point de vue revient a placer cette 



to enabling the Secretariat to get into touch with 
the Governments. The third proposal was to 
place the question on the agenda and have a 
preliminary discussion forthwith. 

He suggested that the second proposal should 
he adopted because it would meet Mr. Feonov's 
point and would enable the interested Govern
ments to be consulted. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
agreed to the second proposal. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that this proposal was acceptable 
to the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics dele
gation. 

39 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) signified 
his willingness to accept the compromise, but 
urged that certain specialized agencies, in parti
cular those concerned with agriculture and sup
plies, should be invited to take part in the dis
cussions on the matter. 

Decision: The United States proposal for 
a Conference on Resource Conservation and Util
ization was placed on the agenda. 

The Secretariat would at once communicate 
with the Members of the United Nations and the 
specialized agencies concerned. 

(d) Delegation of the United States: draft 
resolution on welfare activities performed by 

UNRRA (document E/141) 

Mr. WINANT (United States of America) said 
that the United States Government attached very 
great importance to the continuance of the wel
fare work undertaken by UNRRA and requested 
that its proposal on the matter should be dis
cussed. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that UNRRA had 
already decided to set up a standing committee 
to consider the establishment of an International 
Children's Fund with Dr. Rajchman at its head. 
With the Council's approval, Dr. Rajchman 
would be invited to make a statement on this 
subject to the Council. 

The representatives of CzECHOSLOVAKIA, 
CHINA and GREECE supported the proposal to 
place this item on the agenda. . 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) asked 
for the question to be dealt with as two separate 
items: 

( 1 ) Resolution concerning welfare work in 
general. 

( 2) Resolution regarding the International 
Children's Fund. 

Decision: The question was placed on the 
agenda in two parts. 
(e) Delegation for Norway: proposal relating to 
consolidated budget and common fiscal services 
for the United Nations and the specialized 

agencies (document E/ 142) 

question a l'ordre du jour en vue de permettre 
au Secretariat de prendre contact avec les Gou
vernements. Le troisieme point de vue consiste 
a mettre Ia question a l'ordre du jour et a 
proceder a une discussion preliminaire imme
diate. 

II suggere d'accepter Ia deuxieme solution qui, 
tout en tenant compte des reserves de M. Fee
nov, permettrait de consulter les Gouvernements 
interesses. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) de
clare qu'il se rallie a la deuxieme solution pro
posee. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiq ues) declare que cette proposition 
est acceptable a la delegation de l'URSS. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) se declare 
pret a accepter le compromis, mais il demande 
que certaines institutions specialisees, en parti
culier celles s'occupant de }'agriculture et du ra
vitaillement, soient invitees a participer aux de
liberations concernant cette question. 

Decision: La proposition des Etats-U nis, re
lative a la convocation d'une conference sur la 
conservation et ['utilisation des ressoun;es mon
diales, est inscrite a l'ordre du jour. 

Le Secretariat entreprendra immediatement 
des consultations avec les Etats Membres des 
Nations Unies et les institutions specialisees in
teressees. 
d) Delegation des Etats-Unis d'Amerique : 
projet de resolution concernant les activites de 

l'UNRRA en matiere d'assistance sociale 
(document E/ 141) 

M. WINANT ( Etats-Unis d' Amerique) declare 
que le Gouvernement des Etats-Unis attache une 
tres grande importance a la continuation des 
fonctions assumees par l'UNRRA en matiere 
d'assistance sociale, et il demande que soit dis
cutee sa proposition relative a cette question. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que l'UNRRA 
a deja decide la creation d'un cornite perma
nent charge d'envisager l'etablissement d'un 
Fonds international pour l'enfance et dirige par 
le Dr Rajchman. Celui-ci, avec l'accord du 
Conseil, sera invite a venir lui presenter cette 
question. 

Les representants de Ia TcHECOSLOVAQUIE, de 
Ia CHINE et de la GRECE appuient la proposition 
d'inscription de la question a l'ordre du jour. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) demande 
que la question fasse l'objet de deux points dif
ferents a l'ordre du jour: 

1) Resolution concernant les travaux affe
rents a !'assistance sociale en general. 

2) Resolution relative au Fonds interna
tional pour I' enfance. 

Decision: La question est inscrite a l'ordre 
du jour en deux parties. 
e) Delegation de la Norvege: proposition 
visant a l'etablissement d'un budget consolide et 
de services fiscaux communs pour ['Organisation 
des Nations U nies et les institutions specialisees 

(document E/ 142) 



40 

Decision: This proposal was placed on the 
agenda. 
(f) United Kingdom delegation: draft resolu
tion concerning the agenda of the meeting of ex
perts to prepare for the World Conference on 
Passports and Frontier Formalities (document 

E/ 146) 

Decision: This proposal was placed on the 
agenda. 
(g) French delegation: draft resolution on the 
establishment of United Nations research labor-

atories (document E/ 147) 

Decision: The draft resolution was placed 
on the agenda. 

14. Expenses of comm1ss1ons (documents 
E/145 and E/JC/1)* 

The CHAIRMAN went on to item 3 on the 
agenda of the meeting: allocation of the expenses 
of commissions. The Secretary-General had pre
pared a document proposing three alternatives 
for defraying the expenses of members of the 
various commissions: 

( 1) Travelling expenses and subsistence al
lowances of all the members of all commissions 
would be paid by their respective governments. 

( 2) All expenses would be borne by the 
United Nations. 

( 3) Travelling expenses alone' would be de
frayed by the United Nations, subsistence allow
ances being paid by the governments. 

The Chairman reminded the Council, before 
opening the discussion, that no decision of a 
financial nature could be taken by the Council, 
which must confine itself to recommendations to 
the Assembly. 

Mr. OwEN (Assistant Secretary-General) out
lined the recommendations of the Advisory 
Group of Experts. In virtue of a resolution of 
the General Assembly, the travelling expenses, 
but not the subsistence allowances, of members 
of commissions were payable by the United 
Nations. 

In accordance with a recommendation of the 
Advisory Group of Experts, the cost of trans
portation of persons attending meetings of the 
councils, commissions, committees or sub-com
mittees as representatives of their governments 
should not be paid by the United Nations. A 
third recommendation made by the Advisory 
Group of Experts proposed that persons serving 
as members of commissions, committees or sub
committees in their personal capacity should be 
paid both travelling expenses and subsistence 
allowances. The total cost of the travelling ex
penses and subsistence allowances of members 
of commissions amounted to half a million 
dollars. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) stressed 
the importance of the work to be accomplished, 
and said he supported the President's first pro-

* See Annexes 4 and 4a. 

Decision: Cette proposition est inscrite a 
l'ordre du jour. 
f) Delegation du Royaume-Uni: proposition 
concernant l' ordre du jour de La reunion des 
experts charge de preparer La Conference mon
diale sur La question des passeports et formalites 

de frontiere (document E/ 146) 

Decision: Cette proposition est mise a l'ordre 
du jour. 
g) Delegation de La France: projet de resolu
tion concernant La creation de laboratoires de 
recherches des Nations Unies (document E/147) 

Decision: Ce pro jet de resolution est inscrit 
a l'ordre du jour. 

·14. Depenses des commissions (documents 
E/ 145 et E/ JC/ ll* 

Le PRESIDENT passe ensuite au point 3 de 
l'ordre du jour de Ia seance: imputation des 
depenses des commissions. Le Secretaire general 
a prepare un document qui prevoit trois bases 
d'imputation en ce qui concerne les frais des 
membres des differentes commissions: 

1) Les frais de voyage ou d'entretien de taus 
Ies membres de toutes les commissions sont payes 
par leurs gouvernements respectifs. 

2) Toutes les depenses sont assumees par les 
Nations Unies. 

3) Les frais de voyage seuls sont supportes 
par les Nations Unies, alors que les frais d'entre
tien et de sejour sont a Ia charge des gouverne
ments. 

Le President rappelle au Conseil, avant 
d'ouvrir Ia discussion, qu'aucune decision de 
caractere financier ne saurait etre prise par le 
Conseil et que celui-ci doit se horner a faire des 
recommandations a I' Assemblee. 

M. OwEN (Secretaire general adjoint) fait 
une declaration ou ii fait ressortir les recom
mandations du Groupe consultatif d'experts. 
Aux termes d'une resolution de I' Assemblee gene
rale, les frais de voyage des membres des com
missions, mais non les frais d'entretien, sont payes 
par !'Organisation. 

Selon une recommandation du Groupe con
sultatif d'experts, les frais de transport ne de
vraient pas etre supportes par !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies en ce qui concerne les mem
bres des conseils, commissions, comites ou sous
comites, qui representent leurs gouvernements. 
Enfin, une troisieme recommandation, faite par 
Ie Groupe consultatif d'experts, estime que 
toutes Ies personnes siegeant en leur qualite per
sonnelle dans les commissions, comites et sous
comites devraient recevoir le remboursement des 
frais de voyage ainsi que des frais d'entretien. 
Le montant total des frais de voyage et d'entre
tien des membres des commissions s'eleve a un 
demi-million de dollars. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) insiste sur 
!'importance du travail a accomplir et se declare 
en faveur de Ia premiere proposition emise par 

*Voir Annexes 4 et 4a. 



41 

posal, especially as certain governments, such as 
his own, allowed their representatives full free
dom to express their own opinions. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) adhered to the views 
he had previously expressed, which were based 
on the principle that payment should be made 
by those who gave the orders. He therefore sug
gested that governments should pay the travel
ling expenses and subsistence allowances of their 
representatives. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) pointed out that, al
though they represented their countries, the 
members of commissions were in the service of 
the United Nations, which ought to pay their 
travelling expenses and subsistence allowances. 

Mr. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norway) thought that 
the United Nations should pay the members of 
commissions who were not working for the 
special benefit of the State which had sent them, 
but that only one expert should be allowed the 
payment of his expenses. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) supported 
this proposal. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI (India) suggested 
that the United Nations should pay the expenses 
of members of commissions, but not those of ex
perts. He stressed the necessity for an econom
ical solution. 

Mr. MAciNTOSH (Canada) agreed with the 
representative of Belgium and urged that, in 
spite of the change which was to be made in the 
composition of future commissions, governments 
should pay the subsistence allowances and travel
ling expenses of their representatives. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
proposed that the cost of transportation should 
be credited to the account of the governments 
whom the experts represented and deducted 
from the contribution payable by those govern
ments to the United Nations, the subsistence 
allowances being borne by the governments. 
He also suggested that travelling expenses should 
be paid to members of commissions and their 
advisers. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the next meeting 
would take place at 2.30 p.m. that afternoon. 

The meeting rose at 1.35 p.m. 

SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Saturday, 21 September 1946, at 2.30 p.m. 

Chairman: Dr. Andrija STAMPAR (Yugoslavia) 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, Co
lombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, France, Greece, 
India, Lebanon, Norway, Peru, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, United Kingdom, United States of 
America, Yugoslavia. 

le President, d'autant que certains gouverne
ments, par exemple le Gouvernement du 
Royaume-Uni, laissent a leurs representants la 
faculte de s'exprimer librement. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) maintient le point de 
vue qu'il a deja expose et qui repose sur ce prin
cipe: a celui qui commande, il incombe de 
payer. I1 demande done que les gouvernements 
couvrent les frais de voyage et d'entretien de 
leurs representants. 

M. MALIK (Liban) fait remarquer que les 
membres des commissions, quoique representants 
de leur pays, sont au service des Nations Unies 

, qui devraient payer leurs frais de voyage et 
d'entretien. 

M. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norvege) estime que les 
Nations Unies ont a payer les membres des com
missions qui ne travaillent pas specialement au 
benefice des Etats qui les ont envoyes. Cepen
dant, il demande que le paiement des frais soit 
limite a un seul expert. 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) appuie cette 
proposition. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI ( Inde) demande 
que les Nations Unies paient les frais des mem
bres des commissions, a !'exclusion de ceux des 
experts. Il insiste sur la necessite de trouver une 
solution economique. 

M. MAciNTOSH (Canada) se declare d'ac
cord avec le representant de la Belgique. Il de
mande que, malgre la modification intervenue 
dans la composition des futures commissions, les 
gouvernements paient les frais d'entretien et de 
voyage de leurs representants. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
propose que les frais de transport soient partes 
au credit du compte des gouvernements que les 
experts representent, et viennent en deduction 
de la contribution que ces gouvernements doi
vent verser aux Nations Unies, les frais de sejour 
etant a la charge des gouvernements. Il demande 
egalement que les frais de transport soient payes 
aux membres des commissions et a leurs con
seillers. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que la prochaine seance 
aura lieu le meme jour a 14 h. 30. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 35. 

SIXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le samedi 21 septembre 1946, a 14 h. 30. 

President: Dr Andrija STAMPAR (Yougoslavie) 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
. Belgique, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, 
Cuba, Tchecoslovaquie, France, Grece, Inde, 
Liban, Norvege, Perou, Republique socialiste 
sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques, Royaume-U ni, Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique, Yougoslavie. 



15. Expenses of comm1ss1ons (continua
tion of the discussion) 

Mr. AReA PARR6 (Peru) said that it was diffi
cult for the Council to form a clear idea of the 
problem without knowing what would be the 
Economic and Social Council's exact share in 
the general budget of the United Nations. 

He suggested that the Economic and Social 
Council should not make a special ruling for 
members of commissions of the Council, but 
should follow whatever policy the other coun
cils of the United Nations might already have 
adopted. The contribution towards the expenses 
which each government might be asked to make 
could only be determined after the amount of the 
expenses to be defrayed by the United Nations 
had been fixed. 

The CHAIRMAN replied that about twenty per 
cent of the United Nations general budget was 
earmarked for economic and social affairs com
ing within the competence of the Council. 

Mr. CHANG (China) considered it advisable 
to stress the fact that these commissions should be 
regarded as advisory organs of the Council. It 
would then be logical for the United Nations to 
pay the travelling expenses and subsistence allow
ances of commission members. He suggested, 
however, that the expenses of the experts accom
panying the advisers should not be paid by the 
United Nations. 

Mr. SoTo (Chile) thought it preferable 
to follow the agreement in principle reached 
by the General Assembly in London, to the 
effect that travelling expenses would be borne 
by the United Nations, so that the expenses pay
able by governments, wherever situated, would 
be uniform. Subsistence allowances would be 
payable by governments. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) ob
served that the proposal that travelling ex
penses should be borne by the United Nations 
seemed to be gaining general support. He urged 
that subsistence allowances should also be paid 
by the United Nations, otherwise, for the sake of 
economy, governments would be tempted to send 
staff from their embassies who were on the spot 
rather than really competent experts. 

To simplify the discussion, he proposed that a 
vote should be taken on the three following 
points: 

( 1 ) Should the travelling expenses of members 
of commissions be paid by the United Na
tions? 

(2) Should the subsistence allowances be paid 
by the United Nations? 

( 3) Should the travelling expenses and subsist
ence allowances of advisers to commission 
members be paid by the United Nations? 

Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece), whilst agree
ing with the United Kingdom representative that 
travelling expenses and subsistence allowances 
should be paid by the United Nations, did not 
think that this arrangement !lhould apply to the 

12 

15. Depenses des commissions (suite de Ia 
discussion) 

M. AReA PARR6 (Perou) declare qu'il est dif
ficile au Conseil de se faire une idee precise de la 
portee du probleme sans connaitre la part exacte 
revenant au Conseil economique et social dans 
le budget general de !'Organisation. 

I1 demande que le Conseil economique et so
cial ne prenne pas une decision speciale con
cernant les membres des commissions du Con
sell, mais s'inspire de la ligne de conduite 
peut-etre deja suivie par les autres conseils de 
!'Organisation . . C'est seulement lorsque sera de
terminee !'importance des depenses qui pourront 
eventuellement etre assumees par les Nations 
Unies que pourra etre determinee Ia part que 
l'on pourrait demander a chaque gouverne
ment. 

Le PRESIDENT repond qu'environ vingt pour 
cent du budget general des Nations Unies est 
reserve aux affaires economiques et sociales qui 
relevent de ce Conseil. 

M. CHANG (Chine) croit utile de souligner 
que les commissions doivent etre considerees 
comme des organes consultatifs du Conseil. 
Dans ces conditions, il est logique que les 
Nations Unies paient les frais de deplacement 
et d'entretien de leurs membres. Il demande, 
d'autre part, que les frais des experts accompa
gnant les conseillers ne soient pas payes par les 
Nations U nies. 

Pour le representant du Chili, M. SoTo, il 
serait preferable de suivre la decision de principe 
qui a ete prise a 1' Assemblt~e generale a Londres. 
Les frais de transport sont payes par les Nations 
Unies, de fagon a rendre uniformes les depenses 
des gouvernements, quelle que soit leur situation 
dans le monde. Les frais d'entretien restent a la 
charge des gouvernements. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) declare 
qu'un accord semble se dessiner en faveur de 
!'imputation des frais de voyage aux Nations 
Unies. Il demande que les frais d'entretien soient 
egalement payes par !'Organisation car les gou
vernements auraient tendance, pour des raisons 
d'economie, a envoyer plutot les personnes de 
leur ambassade se trouvant sur place que des 
experts veritablement competents. 

Pour simplifier le debat, M. Noel-Baker pro
pose de voter sur les trois points suivants: 

1 ) Les frais de voyage des membres des 
commissions doivent-ils etre payes par les 
Nations Unies? 

2) Les frais d'entretien doivent-ils etre payes 
par les Nations Unies? 

3) Les frais de voyage et d'entretien des con
seillers des membres des commissions doi
vent-ils etre payes par les Nations Unies? 

Le representant de Ia Grece, M. ARGYRO-
POULos, precise que, s'il est d'accord avec le 

I 

representant du Royaume-Uni pour que les frais 
de voyage et d'entretien soient supportes par 
!'Organisation, il demande que cette mesure ne 



43 

experts attached to the advisers serving on com
missions and sub-commissions because those ex
perts were not, in fact, invited by the United 
Nations. 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re
public) thought that the United Nations ought 
to pay travelling expenses, and not subsistence 
allowances, because members of commissions 
attended as representatives of their governments. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that a vote should be 
taken. 

Mr. CHANG (China) formulated the three 
proposals to be put to the vote: 

( 1 ) The proposal that the travelling expenses 
of members of commissions and sub-commissions 
should be paid by the United Nations. 

Decision: This proposal was adopted by 
seventeen votes to one. 

( 2) The proposal that subsistence allowances 
of members of commissions and sub-commissions 
should be borne by the United Nations. 

Decision: This proposal was adopted by ten 
votes to eight. 

(3) The proposal that the United Nations 
should pay the travelling expenses and subsis
tence allowances of experts attached to a com
mission or sub-commission. 

Decision: This proposal was rejected by 
twelve votes to five, with one abstention. 

16. United States del·egation's revised 
draft resolution for the establishment of 
a committee on co-ordination (document 

E/ 62 /Rev.1) 

Decision: This proposal was adopted.* 

17. Proposal by the Belgian Government 
regarding the national Red Cross 

Societies (document E/ 149)** 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re
public) thought that the reference to the exist
ence of the League of Nations was unnecessary. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) and Mr. NoEL-BAKER 
(United Kingdom) stated that they could not 
accept the Ukrainian representative's view with. 
regard to the League of Nations, but that if the 
deletion of one paragraph would facilitate the 
adoption of the proposal, they saw no objection 
to its omission, as that could in no way affect the 
historical truth of the matter. 

Decision: The Belgian Government's pro
posal, with the Ukrainian amendment, was 
adopted. 

* See Annex 5. 
** See Annex 6. 

soit pas etendue aux experts des commissions et 
sous-commissions, adjoints aux conseillers; en 
effet, ces experts ad joints ne sont pas invites par 
les Nations Unies. 

Le Dr MEDVED (Republique socialiste sovie
tique d'Ukraine) estime que les Nations Unies 
doivent seulement payer les frais de transport, et 
non les frais d'entretien, car les membres des 
commissions representent leur gouvemement. 

Le PRESIDENT propose de passer au vote. 

M. CHANG (Chine) formule les trois proposi
tions a soumettre au vote: 

1 ) La proposition qui tend a faire payer les 
frais de voyage des membres des commissions et 
sous-commissions par les Nations Unies. 

Decision: Cette proposition est adoptee par 
dix-sept voix contre une. 

2) La proposition tendant a imputer aux 
Nations Unies les frais d'entretien des membres 
des commissions et des sons-commissions. 

Decision: La proposition est adoptee par dix 
voix contre huit. 

3) La proposition tendant a faire payer par 
les Nations Unies les frais de voyage et d'entre
tien des experts aupres d'une commission ou 
d'une sous-commission. 

Decision: La proposition est rejetee par 
douze voix contre cinq et une abstention. 

16. Proposition de Ia delegation des 
Etats-Unis d' Amerique concernant Ia crea
tion d'un comite de coordination (docu-

ment E/62/Rev.1) 

Decision: Cette proposition est adoptee.* 

17. Proposition du Gouvernement beige 
concernant les societes nationales de Ia 

Croix-Rouge (document E/ 149)** 

Le Dr MEDVED (Republique socialiste sovie
tique d'Ukrainee estime que la reference a !'exis
tence de Ia Societe des Nations est inutile. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) et M. NoEL-BAKER 
(Royaume-Uni) declarent qu'ils ne peuvent ac
cepter !'opinion du representant de !'Ukraine sur 
la Societe des Nations, mais que si la suppres
sion d'un paragraphe peut faciliter !'adoption du 
projet i1s ne voient aucun inconvenient a cette 
suppression, celle-d ne changeant rien a la verite 
historique. 

Decision: La proposition du Gouvernement 
belge, avec l'amendement ukrainien, est adoptee. 

*Voir Annexe 5. 
"*Voir Annexe 6. 



18. Procedure relating to the report of the 
Interim Sub-Commission on Devastated 

• Areas 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that a sub-commit
tee should be set up to submit this report to the 
Council. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
supported the President's proposal, but urged 
that the sub-committee should include represen
tatives of all the members of the Council. 

The CHAIRMAN, supported by the UNITED 
KINGDOM representative said that the question 
ought to be dealt with quickly and thoroughly. 
He proposed that a start should be made on 
Tuesday. 

The CHAIRMAN then read out the agenda for 
the following week. In order to save time, he 
asked that there should be no general discussion 
on the question of refugees. 

The meeting rose at 4.35 p.m. 

44 

18. Procedure concernant le rapport de Ia 
Sous-Commission temporaire des regions 

devastees 

Le PRESIDENT suggere de creer un sous-comite 
qui presenterait le rapport au Conseil. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unisd'Amerique) ap
puie Ia proposition du President, mais demande 
que le sous-comite comprenne les representants 
de tousles membres du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT, d'accord avec le representant 
du RoYAUME-UNI, declare que Ia question doit 
etre traitee rapidement et completement. I1 pro
pose de commencer mardi prochain. 

Le PRESIDENT precise ensuite l'ordre du jour 
de la semaine suivante. II demande que, pour 
epargner du temps, aucun debat general nc 
s'etablisse sur la question des refugies. 

La seance est levee a 16 h. 35. 




